Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent April 12, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Civilian masks and N95 masks
Hi Mr. Ductan,

Your email below was sent to me by Mr. Dubourg.

Have you submitted your provisions on the website_https://buyandsell.gc.ca/supplying-goods-and-services-in-support-of-
canada-s-response-to-covid-19? If so, please provide me with the reference number you received. If not, please fill out
the form first. With the reference number, | can track your order with our department.

Thanks,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand / Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand

Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada / Ministre des Services publics et de I'Approvisionnement
PDP lll, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca

Cell: 873 355 3368

From: Thierry Ductan

Envoyé : 6 avril 20

To: Dubourg, Emmanuel - Député; jean-claude Nazon
Cc: ; Marie Elise Lebon
Subject: Civilian masks and N95 masks

The Honourable Emmanuel Dubourg
Member of Parliament for Bourassa
Parliament of Canada

Room 229 — Wellington Building
Ottawa, Ontario

KIA 0A6

Dear Mr. Dubourg:

I have sent you all the specifications with guaranteed prices until April 13, 2020. Since there has been no firm order or
letter of intent, the Chinese factory now reserves the right to change the prices (telephone conversation this morning with
the factory).
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We have obtained a quote for sea shipping costs and are waiting for the cargo plane costs today (we are working with a
logistics company).

Given the soaring prices for N95 masks, it is URGENT that decisions be made.

If you wish, | can explain the situation to you in person. (514-588-0216)

Yours sincerely,

Thierry Ductan

President

9337-8556 Québec Inc.

3883 Boul. St-Jean Suite 310
Dollard-des-Ormeaux
Québec, H9G 3B9
514-588-0216
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